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 July 7, 2017 
-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING- 

 
Carlotta Stauffer, Director                                                                                                         
Division of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20170007-EI; Environmental Cost Recovery Clause 
 
Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-17-0106-PCO-EI, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) 
is filing this letter to report that, at this time, it has no new environmental projects to be 
submitted for cost recovery in above docket. 

 
 If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 561-304-5226. 
 

 Sincerely,  
 
        s/ Jessica A. Cano  

 Jessica A. Cano 
 Fla. Bar No. 0037372 

 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Counsel for Parties of Record 




